Muhammad Zahid Sharif

Operator (Machine)

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

Pioneer Cement Industry Ltd , Pioneer Cement Industry Ltd

Email: zahid534.zs@gmail.com Contact: 0316-5403734

LinkedIn:



2006 - 2008

2001 - 2005

About

Dr. Muhammad Zahid Sharif is working as Operator (Machine) in the School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Zahid Sharif has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Turner / Machinist

Matric (SSC) in Science FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	1993 - 1994
Experience	
Operator (Machine)	2017- Present
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
Operator (Machine)	2012 - 2017
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
Turner / Machinist	2009 - 2011
Tesla Industry Islamabad . Tesla Industry I td I-10/3 Islamabad	

Machinist

Ghazi Automobiles, Rawalpindi , Ghazi Automobiles, D/44, North Circular Road, Rawalpindi